

To: FCC Office of Engineering and Technology

From: Wes Green
Senior Program Manager, ISR/UAS Operations
Matrix International

Subject: Justification for Requested Expedited STA Approval (0471-EX-ST-2009)

Dear Mr. Burtle,

1. Thank you for your assistance on the telephone pointing us in the right direction for filing the appropriate forms and requests for expedited STA approval. Below is the requested paragraph detailing the special needs in order to support this short notice contract for predeployment military exercises.
2. MISTIC, INC is requesting expedited approval for a Special Temporary Authority in order to provide pre-deployment training to the Canadian Army prior to its departure to support operations in Afghanistan. As a part of this training, the Canadian Military will conduct 5 days of live fire training exercises at our MISTIC Range Complex outside Roswell, NM (Geocoords are: 330016.6 N 105067.4 W). During these exercises, we have been asked to provide contract services that include the transmission of full motion video in the L-Band spectrum (1.71-1.85 GHz) in order for those forces to have the appropriate reconnaissance required for safe mission execution. This video is essential for allowing training to provide the same level of realism as the actual operational environment where this reconnaissance video is proven to save lives and be a key enabler for safe mission execution. Dates for this are 10/04/2009-10/09/2009 from 2000L through 0600L.
3. Please let me know if there is any additional information required to facilitate approval of this request and thank you again for your assistance.

//SIGNED//

Wes Green
Senior Program Manager, ISR/UAS Operations
Matrix International